ASIAN LE MANS AN =
SERIES COMMITTEE ,/ LE MANS

SERIES
TO: Teams
CATEGORY: LMP2 LMP2 Am LMP3 GT3 GT Cup
DECISION N°: Asian_2021 D0001_All_Drivers categorisation
DATE: 27/02/2021 FROM: The Asian Le Mans Series Committee

SUBJECT: Adjustment regarding drivers’ categorisation

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 3.4.2 2021 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations
DECISION

Article 3.4.2. Regulations in reference to the categorisation of the drivers

Refer to the FIA drivers’ categorisation regulations (http://www.fia.com/sport/competitors-area/fia-driver-categorisation).

Given the special features of the Asian Le Mans Series calendar:

- For any driver entering the Series, who was categorised by the FIA in 2020: the categorisation considered for
the entire Series will be the latest categorisation applicable in 2020.

- For any driver entering the Series, who was not categorised by the FIA in 2020: the categorisation considered
will be the latest categorisation published by the FIA drivers’ categorisation Committee.

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice
O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.
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